
JAMES C. SIDLOFSKY

direct tel.: 416-367-6277
direct fax: 416-361-2751

e-mail: jsidlofsky@blgcanada.com

July 14, 2009

Delivered by Courier and E-mail

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2009-0113
North Bay Hydro Distribution Limited
Application to the Ontario Energy Board for RSVA-related Rate Riders
effective July 1, 2009

We are counsel to North Bay Hydro Distribution Limited (“North Bay Hydro”) in the
above-captioned matter. Please find accompanying this letter North Bay Hydro’s
responses to interrogatories from Board Staff, Hydro One Networks Inc. and the
Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition (VECC).

Should you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours very truly,

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP

Original Signed by James C. Sidlofsky

James C. Sidlofsky
JCS/dp

Encls.
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cc: Todd Wilcox, North Bay Hydro
Cindy Tennant, North Bay Hydro
Netta Lamothe, North Bay Hydro
Bruce Bacon, BLG
Parties of Record in EB-2009-0113
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